UNI TED STATES ENVI RONVENTAL PROTECTI ON AGENCY
WASHI NGTON, DC 20460

OFFI CE OF
PESTI Cl DES AND TOXI C SUBSTANCES

May 1, 1990

VEMORANDUM

SUBJECT: Interpretation of the Good Laboratory Practice (G.P)
Regul ati ons
GLP Regul ati on Advisory No. 13

FROM David L. Dull, Director
Laboratory Data Integrity Assurance Division

TGO G.P I nspectors

Pl ease find attached an interpretation of the GLP regul ati ons
as issued by the Policy & Gants Division of the Ofice of
Conpliance Monitoring. This interpretation is official policy in
the GLP program and should be followed by all GLP inspectors.

For further information, please contact Francisca Liem at
FTS-475-9864.

At t achnent

cc: C. Misgrove



UNI TED STATES ENVI RONVENTAL PROTECTI ON AGENCY
WASHI NGTON, DC 20460

OFFI CE OF
PESTI Cl DES AND TOXI C SUBSTANCES

Dear

This is in reply to your letter of March 21, 1990, in which
you requested clarification regarding the Good Laboratory Practice
standards (G.Ps). Specifically, you requested gui dance regarding
Quality Assurance Unit (QAU) inspections, and what inspectiona
frequency would be considered to be "adequate to insure the
integrity of the study, "when a study involves multiple sites,
narrow crop w ndows, and field cooperators that have no QAUs. Since
your letter referenced field studies and crops, this reply is being
made in the context of the Federal |nsecticide, Fungicide, and
Rodentici de Act (FIFRA) GLPs.

The GLPs state at 40 CFR 160.35(a) that a testing facility
shall have a QAU that shall nonitor each study to assure managenent
that the facilities, equipnent, personnel, nethods, practices,
records, and controls are In conformance with the G.Ps. The G.Ps
further state at 40 CFR 160.35 (b)(3) that the QAU shall inspect
each study at intervals adequate to ensure the integrity of the
st udy.

Clearly, the QAU nust conduct inspections adequate to provide
t he assurances required at 40 CFR 160.35(a) and, in the course of
so doing, nust inspect each study at |east once. All paraneters
must be verified adequate for each site, but it is acceptable to
use i nspections conduct ed during other studies to provi de necessary
assurances. It is al so acceptable to use i nspections conduct ed when
no study is in progress to assure that nethods, personnel, etc. at
a particular site are in conformance wth G.Ps. However
acceptability of such inspections is contingent on assuring that
the facilities, personnel, nethods, etc., which are inspected are
representative of those used in the study. Please note that it is
necessary to reinspect facilities periodically to account tor
changes I n personnel, equipnent, etc.



Finally, no matter how conpl ete QAU i nspectional coverage Is
regarding the sites Involved in a study, It Is still necessary to
conduct at | east one i nspection of study activities while the study
s tn progress.

It you have any questions concerning this response, please
contact Steve How e of ny staff at (202) 475-7786.

Si ncerely yours,

/s/ John J. Neylan Il1l, Director
Policy and Grants Division
O fice of Conpliance Monitoring

cc: David L. Dull
GLP File



